

Contact

3018732603 (Home)
rickybryantjr@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/rickybryantjr
(LinkedIn)
www.rickybryant.com (Portfolio)

Top Skills

Animation
Character Animation
Storyboarding

Ricky Bryant Jr.

Artist - Animator - Brand Ambassador - VR Operator
Suitland, Maryland

Summary

I have worked with several individuals on one-shot freelance art projects (ranging from graphic design to animation) and have contributed art and animation to games such as Skullgirls and Battle Chef Brigade and for clients like Adult Swim.

Additionally, between projects I work as a freelance Brand Ambassador in the eastern coast US region for various companies including Ford, Chevy, Nintendo, Coca-Cola, Gatorade, Samsung, Workforce and Nestle.

Specialties: Proficiency in the Adobe Creative Suite (Photoshop, Premiere, After Effects, Illustrator, Indesign, Flash/Animate). Some experience with Alias-Wavefront Maya, (3D character animation)

Experience

Augement Arcade
VR Operator
August 2018 - Present
Washington D.C. Metro Area

Assisting guests with the gaming hardware as well as troubleshooting any technical issues. Occasionally helping with outside events.

Lab Zero Games
Contract Clean-Up Artist
2010 - Present
California

I provided inks, flat colors and rendering for the rough animation frames as well as special effects frames.

Lab Zero Games are the creators of the 2D fighting game Skullgirls and the 2D action role-playing game Indivisible

IMDB Credit: <http://www.imdb.com/title/tt2357337/fullcredits#cast>

Studio Yotta

Clean Up Animator

2016 - Present

Clean up on art and color on various projects including games, promotional material, animated series and music videos..

Freelance

Brand Ambassador

2016 - Present

Working as a freelance Brand Ambassador in the eastern coast US region for various companies including Ford, Chevy, Nintendo, Coca-Cola, Gatorade, Samsung, Workforce and Nestle.

Trinket Studios

Clean Up Animator

2015 - Present

Greater Chicago Area

Clean-Animator for a bulk of the sprites in the game Battle Chef Brigade. Published by Adult Swim Games.

Workhouse Arts Center

Art Instructor

2016 - Present

Lorton, VA

Instructed comic art and cartooning to children and adults. Used traditional analog and contemporary digital tools to educate them on the fundamentals of character design and visual storytelling.

DealerOn, Inc

Account Manager

September 2015 - April 2017 (1 year 8 months)

Rockville, MD

Created and maintained websites for several hundred websites for automotive dealers utilizing custom HTML and CRMs.

The Art League

Art Instructor

September 2012 - May 2015 (2 years 9 months)

Alexandria, VA

Instructed comic art and cartooning to children and adults.
Used traditional analog and contemporary digital tools to educate them on the fundamentals of character design and visual storytelling.

Lantana Games

2D Game Character Animator

2011 - 2015 (5 years)

Children of Liberty is an independently produced 2D animated stealth platform game released for the PC. On this on-going project, I provide animation for both playable and NPC characters.

Snow by Night

Digital Colorist

October 2010 - July 2011 (10 months)

Snow By Night is a weekly fantasy themed web-comic. I was the colorist for the first chapter. Providing renders to the artist's line drawings.

HLC Hotels

Conceirge/Guest Service Representative

2009 - 2011 (3 years)

Front desk, night auditor, conceirge and general customer service representative for historic bed and brekfast.

Education

Savannah College of Art and Design

BFA/MFA, BFA - Computer Art (Digital Painting, Animation, Motion Graphics)

MFA - Sequential Art · (2001 - 2009)